



# Newick Parish Council

## To: All Members of the Parish Council

You are summoned to attend the Meeting of Newick Parish Council at The Sports Pavilion, King George V Playing Field, Allington Road, Newick on **Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> January 2017 at 7.00 p.m.**

5<sup>th</sup> January 2017

Mrs S.E. Berry  
Clerk to the Council

Members of the public are invited to attend and there is a 15 minute opportunity for them to ask questions or make statements in connection with any items on the agenda (maximum 3 minutes for each person).

Please note that an audio recording will be made of this meeting

## Agenda

1. **Apologies for Absence**
2. **Disclosure by Members of personal interest in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and whether the Member regards the interest as prejudicial under the terms of the Code of Conduct.**
3. **Exclusion of the press and public** – To agree any items to be dealt with after the press and public have been excluded (Public Bodies Admission to Meetings Act 1960 S1 (2)).
4. **Questions or Statements by Members of the Public.**
5. **Approval of draft minutes of Parish Council meeting held 13<sup>th</sup> December 2016**
6. **Planning:**
  - 6.1 Approval of draft minutes of Planning Committee meeting held 8<sup>th</sup> November 2016
  - 6.2 Consideration of Planning Applications

<b>Newick</b>	<b>29 Oldaker Road</b>
LW/16/1018	Planning Application - Erection of rear single storey extension for Mr P Cottingham
<b>Case Officer:</b>	Mr Andrew Hill
  - 6.3 Approvals/Refusals etc.
  - 6.4 Tree Works Applications
  - 6.5 To note Lewes District Council Officer's report to be considered at LDC Planning Committee meeting 11<sup>th</sup> January 2017 – LW/14/0924 Cricketfield Smallholding - Application for a Deed of Variation to the original S106 agreement.
  - 6.6 Consideration of proposals to extend 30mph speed limit northwards on Newick Hill
  - 6.7 Consideration of any action to be taken regarding the future of Newick's Neighbourhood Plan
7. **Financial Matters:**
  - 7.1 To note schedule of payments approved and made during December 2016
  - 7.2 To note 2017/18 precept request submitted to Lewes District Council
  - 7.3 Risk and Management Controls – to note report from Clerk detailing action taken and outstanding items.
  - 7.4 To consider request from Newick Action Group to meet Village Hall hire cost for 9<sup>th</sup> January 2017
8. **Grounds Maintenance Contract** – consideration of quotations received for grounds maintenance work commencing 1<sup>st</sup> April 2017. (In view of the confidential nature of this agenda item it is likely that members of the public will be excluded from the meeting whilst this matter is considered – commercial in confidence).